TOWN OF LITTLETON
HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

39 AYER ROAD, P.O. BOX 1305
LITTLETON, MASSACHUSETTS 01460
(978) 540-2670

DATE: 12/8/2025

TO: The Town of Littleton Planning Board

On Wednesday August 6%, 2025, Seal Harbor completed the replacement obligation for
removal of the street trees at the 95 Taylor Street location. 1- 12” DBH Crab Apple tree, 1- 9”
DBH Crab Apple tree, and 1- 6” DBH Cherry tree. There are 4 trees planted at the entrance of
Strawberry Farm Rd and 2 trees given to the Highway Department that were planted at
Locations around town to fulfill the replacement obligation.

Steven Whitten

Town of Littleton

Highway Superintendent
Tree Warden — 1039
978-540-2670
Swhitten@littletonma.org



mailto:Swhitten@littletonma.org

From: Steven Whitten <swhitten@littletonma.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 7:33 AM

To: Maren Toohill <MToohill@littletonma.org=

Cc: Mark Gallagher <sealharborllc@gmail.com>
Subject: 95 Taylor Street tree replacement

Hi Maren

| have attached a letter to verify that the trees requested for replacement from the removal of 3 trees at 85 Taylor street was
done in August 2025. | have included Mark Gallagher in this Email for his own record.

Thank you.

Steven NWhitten

Town of Littleton
Highway Superintendent
Tree Warden - 1039
978-540-2670
Swhitten@littletonma.org
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